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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 14, 20098 7:44 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW: Fastboats.com, Inc. - address change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
impreving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.”

Thank you In advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Michele Mueller [mailto:mmm@TrippScott.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 4:48 PM

To: corphelp
Cc: Michele Mueller

Subject: Fastboats.com, Inc. - address change

Please change the address for the referenced entity as follows:

Fastboats.com, In¢. - Doc No. P04000085937

Principal/Mailing
1490 N. Federal Highway
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

Officer/Director

Randall A. Sweers

1480 N. Federal Highway
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

Kim Sweers
1480 N. Federal Highway
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

Thank you,

[x]

110 SE Sixth Street, Suite 1500
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-525-7500
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